Product Designer

hello@jelzdalman.design 0430 363 252 Digital Portfolio linkedin

Profile

As an experienced Digital Product Designer based in Melbourne, I lead design initiatives for Nexigen Digital's retail, wholesale, and corporate brands. My responsibilities include consulting on SaaS projects, iOS apps, expanding existing design systems, and overseeing major web projects from inception to successful delivery.

Education

User Experience Design (UX)

2020

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT)

Bachelor of Industrial Design (Honours)

2019

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT)

Skills



Software

Hi-fidelity prototyping:



Professional Experience

Nexigen Digital

APR 2021 - PRESENT

UX & UI Designer / Product Team

JUL 2021 - PRESENT

As a UX & UI Designer, I drive design initiatives for retail, wholesale, and corporate brands within my organization. I collaborate closely with crossfunctional teams to craft innovative digital solutions.

- Conduct usability testing campaigns to validate designs, with increased success rates by 58.2% in the hosting purchase flow
- Lead design meetings with top-level management, CEO/Company Founder, and Head of Product
- Successfully guide projects from discovery to delivery, achieving a 21% increase in new website users compared to the previous year
- Create wireframes, user flows, and high-fidelity prototypes
- · Research competitor products and industry trends
- · Develop company branding and design systems
- Facilitate brainstorming workshops to foster new ideas
- · Coordinate with the development team for seamless design handoff

UX & UI Designer / Web Development Team APR 2021 - JUL 2021

As a member of the Web Development Team, I served as second-in-charge to the Product Owner, responsible for executing various UX & UI design tasks.

- Collaborate with Digital Artists to design social media content, product pages, informational pages, and landing pages
- Develop wireframes and prototypes informed by research findings
- · Create personas through user research and data analysis
- · Conduct UX research, including usability and findability studies
- Create digital artwork, including 2D and 3D assets.

Rakumba Lighting

JUN 2019 - AUG 2020

Product & Graphic Designer / Design Team

As a Product Designer, I managed a product redesign project and prepared various digital assets for the company website.

- Lead product redesign project, utilizing the "Double Diamond" Design Method
- Conduct ideation sessions, including thumbnail sketching and creating mood boards
- · Perform product research, and consulting industry professionals
- Deliver concept presentations to top-level management, CEO, and Head of Design.